
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

West De Pere District Office- 400 Reid St, Suite W 
April 12, 2023 

5:30 p.m. 
I. Call meeting to order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Consider approval of the agenda

IV. Recognition of District Students and Staff

V. Open meeting to floor for fifteen minutes to enable district residents to bring items of general 
concern to the attention of the Board

VI. Consider approval of the minutes of the March 15, 2023 regular meeting

VII. Consider approval of the Treasurer's Report

VIII. Consider previously paid bills as presented for payment approval

IX. Old Business
A. Consider adoption of the following as previously presented:

• 4114 Medical Examination, T.B. Test, and Pre-Employment Drug Testing
• 4300 Support Staff
• 8220 Board Members
• 8360.1 Public Records Notice to Employees

X. New Business
A. Finance Committee Report

B. Curriculum and Policy Committee Report and First Readings
• 3155 Fund Balance
• 5400.01 Equal Educational Opportunities (reviewed-no changes)
• 5400.9 Enrollment and Placement of Homeless Children and Youth

C. Consider High School Foreign Exchange Student for the 2023-2024 School Year

D. Consider 2023-2024 Transportation Contract

E. Consider 2023-2024 4K Site Agreements

F. Consider Memo Regarding Care Solace

G. Consider Memo Regarding Additional Special Education Teacher at Westwood Elementary

H. Consider Memo Regarding Additional Special Education Teacher at Intermediate/Middle 
School

I. Board Meeting Dates

J. Consider Staffing Items

XI. Reports and Communication 



XII. Consider adjourning into closed session as provided under Section 19.85 (1)(c)(e) Wisconsin
Statutes for the purpose of personnel issues and deliberating/negotiations with regard to potential
acquisition of properties for school purposes.  Further take notice that pursuant to Section
19.85(2) the Board may reconvene in regular session to consider matters discussed in closed
session and other matters on the agenda.

XIII. Reconvene into open session

XIV. Consider matters discussed in closed session

XV. Adjourn meeting

NOTICE 
The School District of West De Pere Board meeting will be available in person and via Zoom. 

If you have any need for special accommodations related to accessing the meeting, please contact Stacy Schaetz at  920-337-1393 x8025. 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/99769043242?pwd=L1l0VFpXcXZFY0ZlVXV1R3U0eTNDZz09 

By Phone:  312-626-6799   Meeting Id:99769043242 Passcode:568928 



 

 

    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

DISTRICT OFFICE 
MARCH 15, 2023 

5:30 PM 
 

Board members present: Fuss, Van Deurzen, Borley, Van Den Heuvel, Bergner   
Board members excused: None  
  
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. President Fuss stated that the area news media had been notified of the meeting as required 
by open meeting law and state statutes. 
 
It was moved by Joe Bergner and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to accept the agenda.  
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

The Board recognized the following students and staff; High School wrestler, Bella Bolek, who 
competed in the state completion. The Board congratulated her and Coach Gallegos on their success. 
Also, recognized were the High School DECA students that competed at state and qualified to attend 
the International Development Conference in Orlando Florida. Those students were; Avi Gupta, Grace 
Fuss, Elise Holtebeck, Molly Piepkorn, and Alex Rottier. Their advisor, Damian Uchendu, was also 
named “Outstanding New Chapter Advisor”. The Board thanked everyone for making West De Pere 
proud. 
 

The meeting was opened to the floor to enable district residents to bring items of general concern to 
the attention of the Board.  No concerns were brought forward. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Joe Bergner that the February 13, 2023 
regular meeting minutes and the March 9, 2023 special meeting mintutes be approved as 
presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Joe Bergner and seconded by Scott Borley that the Treasurer's Report be 
approved.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Joe Bergner and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen that previously paid bills to Vos 
Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built be approved. Ryan Van Den Heuvel abstained. Voting Yes:  4 
Voting No: 0   Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Joe Bergner that previously paid bills be approved 
excluding bills from Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0    Motion 
carried.  
 

Old Business 
It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to adopt the following policies 
as previously presented:  

 6125 Interscholastic Activities (reviewed-no changes) 
 6126 Coordinating Community/School Activities 

Voting Yes:5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried.                                                
New Business 
Committee Chair, Scott Borley gave a verbal update regarding the Finance Committee Meeting.  
 

Committee Chair, Barbara Van Deurzen reviewed the March 9, 2023 Curriculum and Policy 
Committee report. 
 

Dennis Krueger, Superintendent and Dawn Laboy, Business Manager, reviewed a summary of the 
results from the survey conducted regarding the Business Office. Discussion ensued. 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the memo 
regarding a Speech and Language Pathologist as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion 
carried. 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve the memo 
regarding DHH (Deaf and Hard of Hearing) teacher as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     
Motion carried. 

It was moved by Joe Bergner and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the memo regarding special 
education staffing at the High School as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the 2023 
Summer School Courses as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 

It was moved by Joe Bergner and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the memo regarding 
lacrosse as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.    

The Board established May 17, 2023 as the reorganization /May regular meeting date. 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve staffing items as 
presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.   

The Board was presented with various reports and communications:  such as updates, various thank 
you’s, invitations, and calendar items. Discussion Followed. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Joe Bergner at 6:29 PM that the Board 
adjourn into closed session as previously stated. Voting Yes: Van Den Heuvel, Bergner, Borley, Fuss, 
Van Deurzen Voting No: None  Motion carried.  
 

The Board reconvened at 7:45 PM. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel at 7:45 PM that the meeting be 
adjourned. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried. 
 
 
 

Barbara Van Deurzen 
Clerk 



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������������������	�����	����	�	�������
��������	��
���	�	���������� �!!"�#!$%&�'�$""�%�()*%��$�+�,'* $"��-$.*/$0*!/�*/ ")&*/1�$� ��'0�-2%$,�!%�0)3�% )"*/��0�'04�$/&�.$,�%�()*%��+%�2�.+"!,.�/0�&%)1�0�'0�!5��6�%,�%�1)"$%�5)""�0*.�4�%�1)"$%�+$%0�0*.�4��$/&� !/0%$ 0�&�' �!!"��.+"!,���$'�$� !/&*0*!/�!5��.+"!,.�/07�8%��&!.�!5�0)3�% )"!'*'�*/�$�� !..)/* $3"��5!%.�*'�$� !/&*0*!/�!5��.+"!,.�/0��7��!%��'�$""� !/&*0*!/�!55�%'�!5��.+"!,.�/0�!/��') ��0�'0*/1��7��955�%'�!5��.+"!,.�/0�$%�� !/0*/1�/0�!/�0�'0�%�')"0'��7�:%!'+� 0*6���.+"!,��'�;�!��+%�'�/0�/!/2/�1$0*6��0�'0�%�')"0'�$/&�$%��%�6*�;�&��<��$/&�� �%0*5*�&�3,�$/�$++%!6�&�+�,'* *$/�$'��/!/2/�1$0*6���;*""��.$,��/!0�3��!55�%�&��.+"!,.�/0�!%��;*""��.$,���$6��$/,�� )%%�/0��!55�%�!5���.+"!,.�/0��$"%�$&,��%�' */&�&7�=&&*0*!/$"�+�,'* $"��-$.*/$0*!/'��'�$""��.$,��3��%�()*%�&��0��%�$50�%�$'�&�0�%.*/�&�3,�0���#!$%&7���) ���-$.*/$0*!/�'�$""�/!0�3��%�()*%�&�!5�$/,��.+"!,���;�!�5*"�'�$/�$55*&$6*0�'0$0*/1�0�$0�0�����.+"!,���&�+�/&'��- ")'*6�",�)+!/�+%$,�%�!%�'+*%*0)$"�.�$/'�5!%���$"*/1�*/�$  !%&$/ ��;*0��$��3!/$5*&��%�"*1*!)'�'� 0�)/"�''�0��%��*'�%�$'!/$3"�� $)'��0!�3�"*�6��0�$0�') ���.+"!,���*'�')55�%*/1��5%!.�$/�*""/�''�&�0%*.�/0$"�0!�0�����$"0��!5�'0)&�/0'7��>/�0��� $'��!5�$�/�;��.+"!,��4�')3.*00�&�+%!!5�!5�') ���-$.*/$0*!/�0$?�/�;*0�*/�0���+$'0�@A��&$,'�.$,�3��+�%.*00�&7��� �!!"��.+"!,��4�$'�'0$0�&�*/�0�*'�+!"* ,4�.�$/'�$�+�%'!/�;�!� !.�'�*/� !/0$ 0�;*0�� �*"&%�/��!%�;�!��$/&"�'�!%�+%�+$%�'�5!!&�5!%� �*"&%�/�;�*"��0��,�$%��)/&�%�0���')+�%6*'*!/�!5�' �!!"��$)0�!%*0*�'7�������-$.*/$0*!/�$/&�+%�2�.+"!,.�/0�&%)1�0�'0�;*""�3��.$&��3,�$�+�,'* *$/�!%�$1�/ ,��&�'*1/$0�&�3,�0���� �!!"�#!$%&�$/&�0��� !'0�;*""�3��+$*&�!)0�!5�' �!!"�&*'0%* 0�5)/&'4��;*0��0�����- �+0*!/�!5��*/ ")&*/1��')3'0*0)0���.+"!,��'7��BCD=B�EC8CECFGCH��I*' !/'*/��0$0)0��JJK7LM�NJONLO��=P9:�CPH�Q<K<RK��ECS>�CPH�Q<J<R@4�JA<JR<TU4�JL<JM<KL��ECS>CICP�T<JU<@@��ECS>�CPH��@<LA<AQ4�K<JR<AM4�J<@<AR4�T<JT<AR��ECS>CICPH�JA<J@<LALL�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ������������
	��	������������������������������ !"�#�$%&!'�()**+&,�(,-..�!/*�+#!!(�($-���(!&0!�-�*&+1-,%+ -&#�*!&%+'�+.�+ !�$) '&!'�!%2$,#��34567�8+ (!8),%0!�8-�! '-&�'-#(�.&+/�,$!�.%&(,�'-#�+.�!/*�+#/! ,9���)&% 2�,$!�*&+1-,%+ -&#�*!&%+':�(,-..�($-���1!�*&+0%'!'�"%,$�,$!�-**&+*&%-,!�,&-% % 2�- '��()*!&0%(+&#�+**+&,) %,%!(�,+�! $- 8!�,$!%&�*!&.+&/- 8!�- '�) '!&(,- '% 2�+.�*+(%,%+ ��!;*!8,-,%+ (9���!"�!/*�+#!!(�($-���1!�!0-�)-,!'�% �"&%,% 2�1#�,$!�-**&+*&%-,!�()*!&0%(+&�*&%+&�,+�8+ ()�,-,%+ ��"%,$�,$!�<)*!&% ,! '! ,9�<)8$�!0-�)-,%+ �($-���1!�1-(!'�+ �,$!�=+1�'!(8&%*,%+ �- '�+1(!&0-,%+ �+.��*!&.+&/- 8!9���&%+&�,+�,$!�! '�+.�,$!�*&+1-,%+ -&#�*!&%+':�,$!�<)*!&% ,! '! ,:�% �8+ ()�,-,%+ �"%,$�,$!��-**&+*&%-,!�()*!&0%(+&:�($-���!%,$!&�2&- ,�8+ ,% )!'�!/*�+#/! ,�+&�'%(8$-&2!�,$!�!/*�+#!!9��<$+)�'�8%&8)/(,- 8!(�"-&&- ,�%,:�- #�*&+1-,%+ -&#�!/*�+#!!�"%���1!�'%(8$-&2!'�-,�- #�,%/!��8+ (%'!&!'�-**&+*&%-,!�1#�,$!�<)*!&% ,! '! ,�"%,$% �,$!�*&+1-,%+ -&#�*!&%+'9�� �-���8-(!(��!/*�+#/! ,�+&�'%(8$-&2!:�,$!��+-&'�($-���1!�% .+&/!'9���(�*&+1-,%+ -&#�*!&%+'(�-..+&'�,$!��%(,&%8,�,$!�+**+&,) %,#�,+�-'!>)-,!�#�-**&-%(!� !"��!/*�+#!!(:�,$!��+-&'�.!!�(�!/*�+#!!(�($-���1!�8+/*! (-,!'�.+&�,$!�(-,%(.-8,+&#�8+/*�!,%+ �+.�-��*&+1-,%+ -&#�*!&%+'9��(�()8$:�(-�-&#�(8$!')�!(�"%���&!.�!8,�()8$�.+&�()**+&,�(,-..�"$+��(-,%(.-8,+&%�#�8+/*�!,!�,$!�*&+1-,%+ -&#�*!&%+'9��<�?����<@A��B?�<���,�($-���1!�,$!�*+�%8#�+.�,$!��+-&'�+.��')8-,%+ �,+�8+/*! (-,!�!/*�+#!!(�.-%&�#�,$&+)2$�-�(-�-&#��(8$!')�!�1-(!'�+ �!;*!&%! 8!�- '�&!(*+ (%1%�%,#9���-8$�#!-&:�% �8+ ()�,-,%+ �"%,$�,$!��'/% %(,&-,%+ :�,$!��+-&'�($-���!(,-1�%($�8+/*! (-,%+ �.+&��,$!�()**+&,�(,-..9�<)8$�8+/*! (-,%+ �($-���1!�'%(,&%1),!'�.-%&�#�,+�-���!/*�+#!!(:�&!.�!8,% 2��&!(*+ (%1%�%,#:�*!&.+&/- 8!�- '�"+&,$�,+�,$!�'%(,&%8,9���C�?B��������,�%(�,$!�1!�%!.�+.�,$!��+-&'�+.��')8-,%+ �,$-,�(,-..�*&+')8,%0%,#�- '�/+&-�!�%(�! $- 8!'�,$&+)2$��.-%&�- '�+*! �!0-�)-,%+ 9��0-�)-,%+ �-..+&'(�(,-..�- '�-'/% %(,&-,%+ �2&!-,!&�8+//) %8-,%+ :��8�-&%.%!(�=+1�&!(*+ (%1%�%,%!(�- '�!;*!8,-,%+ (:�- '�% 8&!-(!(�+**+&,) %,%!(�.+&�%/*&+0!/! ,��,$&+)2$�2+-��(!,,% 29���(�()8$:�,$!��+-&'�+.��')8-,%+ �'%&!8,(�,$!�-'/% %(,&-,%+ �,+�!0-�)-,!�()**+&,�(,-..�% �"&%,% 2�-,���!-(,�+ 8!�!0!&#�,$&!!�#!-&(9�<)8$�!0-�)-,%+ �($-���1!�1-(!'�+ �,$!�=+1�'!(8&%*,%+ :�+1(!&0-,%+ (:��- '�*&+2&!((�,+"-&'(�- #�-**&+*&%-,!�- '�!(,-1�%($!'�2+-�(9�D&%,,! �!0-�)-,%+ (�"%���1!��'%(8)((!'�"%,$�,$!�(,-..�% 0+�0!':�- '�-�8+*#�*�-8!'�% �,$!%&�'%(,&%8,�*!&(+  !��.%�!9��@��<<���E����@�F��<)**+&,�<,-..��!&(+  !���+�%8%!(�A- '1++G���������F�HI4JI5K����C�<��F�HIL4I64:�MI4NI6L:�46I4NI4J�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������
�����
����������������������� ���!�"�!��#$"#%#"&! ��"��$���'��������������'��!���'�(�������������!�")�*���!��#�$��!��������� �+!  ,��#$"#$+-����,��&�������!.�$��,�������!�"�!��!�(�� ��(�# ������#$+�#$�!�� �+! �����#�$)��/�����  ���#%��0&"+��$�������!�"������������& "�����!��"��$�!��#$+ �$���������$���$����������(� �!��������������� �)�1�!�"������������& "�!#��!�����!#$#$+����������'���#� ���"&�!�#�$! ��'��+�!��������������� ����������#���2���� ��"��3��#���#�������4����3��5���)��(#�����������&�����!�����#�������!$")��6375/839�::;:<;==�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������������
��
�����	���	���������������� �!"#$$%!&��'��(����)�*��+�,�-*�,�+��)�(�.)*�(�,��/0�* 1�,��(��2*34���,���,1+�4)5����2,�6�1����(�� )7���'��(��4�8)4��*+��1�) �) 1�)�1�+�,�2��� ��'��(�� )�*,���'�(�+��,�(�,�1*���+�* 1�,��(���2*34���,���,1+�) 1�2,�2�,�/�4)5����)44��724�/��+��'��(��)*�(�,��/�� �,*+��1�5��(�,���,1+�+*39���������(��4�8)4��*+��1�) :+�+*2�,6�+�� #��;(���*2�,� �� 1� ��()+�3�� �1�+�8 )��1�)+��(��4�8)4��*+��1�) ��'�,���,1+�'�,��(��<�+��=��>�,�����(��4�?�),1��,�) /�+�(��4�1�+�,����)*�(�,��/#��;(��4�8)4��*+��1�) ��+�6�+��1�3/��(��<�+��=��>�,����(��4�?�),1�5��(�'*44�4�8)4�2�5�,����,� 1�,��1���+�� +�) 1��),,/��*���(��1*���+��'��(��<�+��=��>�,����(��4�?�),1�* 1�,��(��>*34���@���,1+��) 1�>,�2�,�/�A)5#�@�-*�+�+�'�,�)���++����,���,1+�+()44�3��,�'�,,�1�����(��4�8)4��*+��1�) �� ��5,��� 8��,�� �'�,7+�2,�6�1�1�3/��(���<�+��=��>�,�����(��4��=�+�,������'�<�+��=��>�,���#��;(��4�8)4��*+��1�) �5�44�1���,7� ��5(��(�,�)�,���,1��'��(��<�+��=��>�,����(��4�?�),1�7*+��3���7)1��)6)�4)34��'�,�� +2����� �) 1B�,���2/� 8�3/�)�,�-*�+��,C��,�5(��(�,��(��,�-*�+��7)/�3���1� ��1#��ADEFA�@DGD@DHIDJ��*3�()2��,�KK��'�I()2��,�!"�<�+�� +� ���)�*��+������� �!LM#!$%LN&��I@O���@DGD@DHIDJ�N$PM�>*34���@���,1+�>�4��/��F=O>;D=J�!LB!QBNL��@DRK�D=J�!!BL!B"P�



 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
CURRICULUM and POLICY MEETING 

West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St, Suite W 
April 6, 2023 

7:30 a.m. 
 
 
 

 I. Call meeting to order - 7:30 a.m. 
 
 

 II. Curriculum items  – None were discussed 
    
 

 III. Review the following for Board adoption:  

 4114 Medical Examination, T.B. Test, and Pre-Employment Drug Testing 
 4300 Support Staff 
 8220 Board Members 
 8360.1 Public Records Notice to Employees 

 
        Reviewed for Adoption on 4/12/2023 

     

 IV. Review the following: 

  First Reads: 

 3155 Fund Balance 
 5400.01 Equal Educational Opportunities (reviewed-no changes) 
 5400.9 Enrollment and Placement of Homeless Children and Youth 

 
Committee discussed recommended revisions   Present for First Reading on 4/12/2023 
 
 

 
  V. Next meeting date:  May 10, 2023 
 
 
 

VI. Adjourn meeting-7:46 a.m. 



�����������	
��	������	����
� ������������������������������������ !"�#�$��$�#�% ��&!#��'�(%���$! ����)%!��#�$����*!#$� ����&�� ��++��+�!�$����#�����#��,��� ��&% ��(�'� ��-������ #%���� ��++��+�!�$��'�,�'��&���+� �� ���� �#���$.$��/�(����0! �1�$���������0!''���,�'�+��(%���$#���''! ��&������� ���'�&% ��(�'� ��2(%���$���$!���&��34��54��$���54��56��+���� $-�7%���(�'� ��#��#��''�(��+��+��'8�!�� $!&!���� ��/�! $�! ���! � �0�(%���$#��  %�''8-��9 ��*+��$�$!� ��&�'� ���� ���&��!'!$8:#� ���#1�$���������#��''�/�! $�! �����#!� �$���&% �-�;% �! ���&���#%��� ���#�0!''�(����$��/! ����  %�''8�(8�$���������� ���++��,����$�$���<  %�'�=��$! �-��<>?@�A>B�525C2D4��EAF97A>B�G23H2DD1�H25G2331��D254233�



�����������	
��	������	����
��������������������	����������
	���	���������������� !"# �"��$�%�!"����&�#�� !���'' ""�(�)*(�(�( �)"�(�"��"���")!+��$�,#�- ( *.��"���/�!"��(0�)" �*�,�!! /���$�#��-�#1�!"0(�*"� *�"���� !"# �"�$�#�)!���*.�)!�"���!"0(�*"��)*��/�*�$ "�$#�'�)""�*()*��2�)*(�"���!"0(�*"3!���*(0�"� !���',)" /���4 "��"���4��$)#���$�"�����*" #��!"0(�*"�/�(15������# .�"��$�"���!"0(�*"�"��/��)(' ""�(�"��!������)*(�"��,)#" � ,)"��$0��1� *��0## �0�)#2����6�0## �0�)#2�!"0(�*"�!�#- ��!2�#��#�)" �*)���#��"��#�,#�.#)'!��#�)�" - " �!�!�)���*�"�/��)/# (.�(���#� ',) #�(�/��)0!���$�)�!"0(�*"3!�!�72�#)��2�#�� . �*2�����#2�*)" �*)���# . *2�)*��!"#12��#��(2��,#�.*)*�12�')# ")���#�,)#�*")��!")"0!2�!�70)���# �*")" �*2�,�1! �)�2�'�*")�2��'�" �*)���#���)#* *.��( !)/ � "18�)*( �),5��9� �(#�*��$���'���!!� *( - (0)�!�)*(�0*)���',)* �(���'���!!�1�0"��:1�0"��*�"� *�"���,�1! �)����0!"�(1��$�)�,)#�*"8.0)#( )*;�#�! ( *.� *�"����������� !"# �"��$�%�!"����&�#��!�)����)-���<0)���)���!!�"��"���!)'��$#��2�),,#�,# )"��,0/� ���(0�)" �*2� *��0( *.���',)#)/���!�#- ��!2�)!�,#�- (�(��"���"��#��� �(#�*�)*(�1�0"��4���#�! (�� *�"���� !"# �"5�=�'���!!��� �(#�*�)*(�1�0"��!�)���*�"�/���#�<0 #�(�"��)""�*(�)�!�,)#)"��!�������#�,#�.#)'�$�#���'���!!��� �(#�*�)*(�!�)���*�"�/���!" .')" >�(�/1�!������,�#!�**��5�������������� !"# �"��$�%�!"����&�#��!�)���,#�- (��),,#�,# )"���(0�)" �*)��!�#- ��!�)*(8�#��,#�.#)'!�$�#�!"0(�*"!�4����)-��/��*� (�*" $ �(�)!��)- *.�)��)*( �),��#�( !)/ � "12�#�.)#(��!!��$��"���*)"0#���#�!�-�# "1��$�"����)*( �),��#�( !)/ � "15�������������� !"# �"��$�%�!"����&�#��!�)���)�!��,#�- (��$�#�"���#�)!�*)/���)���''�()" �*��$�)��!"0(�*"3!�! *��#��1����(�#�� . �0!�/�� �$!�4 "��#�.)#(�"���7)' *)" �*!�)*(��"��#�)�)(�' ���#�<0 #�'�*"!5�?�<0�!"!�$�#�)���''�()" �*!�!�)���/��')(�� *�4# " *.�)*(�),,#�-�(�/1�"����/0 �( *.�,# *� ,)�5�@���''�()" �*!�')1� *��0(�2�/0"�*�"�*���!!)# �1�/��� ' "�(�"�2��7��0! �*��$#�'�,)#" � ,)" �*� *�)*�)�" - "12�)�"�#*)" -��)!! .*'�*"!2�#���)!�(�" '��$#�'�!������"��,)#" � ,)"��� *�#�� . �0!�)�" - " �!2�)*(��,,�#"0* " �!�"��')+��0,�4�#+�' !!�(�(0��"��#�� . �0!��/!�#-)*��!5��@*1�)���''�()" �*!�.#)*"�(�0*(�#�"� !�,�� �1�!�)���/��,#�- (�(�"��!"0(�*"!�4 "��0"�,#�A0( � )����$$��"5��9�',�) *"!�#�.)#( *.�"��� *"�#,#�")" �*��#�),,� �)" �*��$�"� !�,�� �1�!�)���/��#�$�##�(�"��"����� !"# �"�@(' * !"#)"�#�)*(�,#���!!�(� *�)���#()*���4 "���!")/� !��(�,#���(0#�!5��B�" ����$�"� !�,�� �1�)*(� "!�)���',)*1 *.���',�) *"�,#���(0#�!�!�)���/��,0/� !��(�)"�"����/�. ** *.��$��)���!������1�)#� *�"����������� !"# �"��$�%�!"����&�#�3!��$$ � )��*�4!,),�#�)*(��,�!"�(� *��)���!������/0 �( *.� *�"���� !"# �"5�C*�)(( " �*2�)�!"0(�*"�*�*( !�# ' *)" �*�!")"�'�*"��!�)���/�� *��0(�(� *�!"0(�*"�)*(�!")$$��)*(/��+!2���0#!��!����" �*��)*(/��+!�)*(��"��#�,0/� !��(��')"�# )�!�( !"# /0"�(�"��"���,0/� ��(�!�# / *.�!������)�" - " �!�)*(��,,�#"0* " �!5�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������������������������	�����������
	���	������ !��"�#�"�$%�&� �''()'*�+,-./0-,0�1232425-��67�89�:'9�+,-./0-,0�!;<,0,-2=32,>5�%/;5��?,2@5�7A9��;4.32,/0�!<50;<502-�/B�'8CD��?,2@5�E79�%,>,@�",FG2-�!.2�/B�'8H:��15.2,/0�IJ:�/B�2G5�"5G3K,@,232,/0�!.2�/B�'8C*�!<5=,.30-�L,2G��M,-3K,@,2,5-�!.2�/B�'88J�70;,>,;43@-�L,2G�M,-3K,@,2,5-��;4.32,/0��!.2�%,>,@�",FG2-�!.2�/B�'88'��N.O,005PQE502/�R/<5@5--��;4.32,/0�!--,-230.5�!.2��%"S11�"�#�"�$%�&� �I''C�Q�124;502�$/0;,-.=,<,032,/0��IJJI�Q�124;502�!;<,--,/0��!MS6?�M&�*T'ITJ:��"�E7�+�M&�*TDJT'*�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������
�����	�����������	����������������
���������	���������� �!"��!#���$$�� ��%��&'�$�' ��& '((!#)' �����!#���$$�*!&+��,*!&+�� !+�� �+���)�*$�('���(&$+!�*�!"�'�)'�� +-.&'���' /���$��� .�� �+���0(�!!��1�$+��(+�!"�2�$+�1��3����$�'����'%���4&'���'((�$$�+!�+���$'#��"���5�'))�!)��'+��)&6��(���&('+�! �'$�)�!%�����+!�!+����(������ �' ��*!&+�$��7�!���$����� �+���1�$+��(+8�9��*�$�'���6��)�!%�����$��%�(�$�(!#)'�'6���+!�$��%�(�$�!""�����!+�����(������ �'++� �� .�2�$+�1��3����0(�!!�$5�� (�&�� .�+�' $)!�+'+�! �$��%�(�$5���&('+�! '��$��%�(�$��"!��7��(��+���(������ -*!&+�$�#��+����.�6���+*�(��+���'�,�8.8�$)�(�'����&('+�! 5�9�+���:��)�!.�'##� .5�.�"+���' ��+'�� +���)�!.�'##� ./5�%!('+�! '��' ��+�(� �('����&('+�! �)�!.�'#$��' ��$(�!!�� &+��+�! �)�!.�'#$8�;!��!#���$$�(�����!��*!&+��$�'���6����4&�����+!�'++� ��'�$�)'�'+���$(�!!��!��)�!.�'#�"!���!#���$$�(������ �' ��$�'��� !+�6��$+�.#'+�<���6*�$(�!!��)��$!  ��8�������=>?@=A?��=B=>CD�EC@��CFGHG>>��I=HJ@GD�BDJ��CK?I>��9���1���(+!��!"�0+&�� +�0��%�(�$��'$�6�� ���$�. '+���'$�+���1�$+��(+L$���'�$! �"!���!#���$$��(������ �' ��*!&+�$�' ���9���1�$+��(+�7������$�. '+���'�M(N�  �*OP� +!���'�$! 8�9������$�. '+�����'�$! ��7����� $&���+�'+Q��'/��R!#���$$�(������ �' ��*!&+�$���$��� .�� �+���0(�!!��1�$+��(+�!"�2�$+�1��3����'������� +�"�����6*�$(�!!��)��$!  ���' ��+��!&.��(!!��� '+�! �'(+�%�+��$�7�+��!+����� +�+��$�' ���'.� (��$8��6/��R!#���$$�(������ �' ��*!&+�$�� �!���� 5�' ���'%��'�"&���' ���4&'��!))!�+& �+*�+!�$&((������ �$(�!!�$�� �+���1�$+��(+8��(/��R!#���$$�"'#����$5�(������ �' ��*!&+�$���(��%����&('+�! '��$��%�(�$�"!��7��(��+��*�'�������.�6���' ����"���'�$�+!�!+����'))�!)��'+��$��%�(�$��,�8.85���'�+��('���$��%�(�$/��8���/��9���)'�� +-.&'���' �!"�'��!#���$$�(�����' ��' *�& '((!#)' �����!#���$$�*!&+���$��� "!�#���!"�+�����&('+�! '��' �����'+���!))!�+& �+��$�'%'��'6���+!�+��#�' ��'���)�!%������7�+��#�' � ."&��!))!�+& �+��$�+!�)'�+�(�)'+��� �+�����&('+�! �!"�+���(����-*!&+�8���/��3&6��(� !+�(��!"�+�����&('+�! '����.�+$�!"��!#���$$�(������ �' ��*!&+���$���$$�#� '+����7�����$&(��(������ �' ��*!&+�$���(��%��$��%�(�$�$&(��'$�+���$(�!!�$��5��' ��"'#��*��$���+��$5��#�'��$�+�$5�' ��!+�����!('+�! $�"��4&� +���6*��!7O� (!#��"'#����$8��"/��S �!��#� +���$)&+�$�'���#���'+���� �'((!��' (��7�+����.'����4&���#� +$8��9������$��(!#)��' (��7�+��'���)!��(��$�' ��)�!(��&��$�' ��#���'+�$�� �!��#� +���$)&+�$8��./��9���)'�� +-.&'���' �!"�'��!#���$$�(�����' ��' *�& '((!#)' �����!#���$$�*!&+���$�"&��*��� "!�#���!"�+�' $)!�+'+�! �$��%�(�$�+�'+�#'*�6��'%'��'6���+!�+��#�& ����+����'7�' ��'$$�$+��+��#�� �'((�$$� .�$&(��+�' $)!�+'+�! �$��%�(�$8���/��S $&��$�+���(!!��� '+�! �!"�$��%�(�$�6�+7�� �+���1�$+��(+�' ��!+�����!#���$$�"'#��*��$��%�(��)�!%����$8���/��0+&�� +$�'��� !+�$�.��.'+���! �+���6'$�$�!"�+�����$+'+&$�'$��!#���$$8��T/��3�!.�'#$�"!���!#���$$�$+&�� +$�'���(!!��� '+���7�+��!+����"����'��' ���!('��)�!.�'#$8��U/��9������$�$&))!�+�"!��'('��#�(�$&((�$$5�� (�&�� .�(����+�'((�&'��' ��+�' $�+�! �+!���.�������&('+�! 8�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������������������
�����	�����������	����������������
���������	���� ����!"##"���$����%$�&!&����'���!&%&##��("%���)���*�(��+,-.�/�,01-2-33�4,526�07�809:,�3--;3�-.70221-.:�5.�:,-�<4,002�=53:754:�0>�+-3:�=-�?-7-@��:,-3-�A704-697-3�3,/22�B-�>0220C-6D��E,-�,01-2-33�4,526F3�A/7-.:GH9/765/.�07�/.8�9./4401A/.5-6�,01-2-33�809:,�3,/22�B-�/6I53-6��0>�:,-57�4,054-�0>�34,0023 �E,-�,01-2-33�4,526G809:,�3,/22�B-�/220C-6�:0�-5:,-7�40.:5.9-�:,-57��-694/:50.�5.�:,-�34,002�0>�075H5.�>07�:,-�697/:50.�0>�:,-�,01-2-33.-33�07�B-�A2/4-6�5.�:,-��34,002�:,/:�.0.J,01-2-33�4,5267-.G809:,�C,0�25I-�5.�:,-�/::-.6/.4-�/7-/�5.�C,54,�:,-��4,526G809:,�53�/4:9/228�25I5.H�/7-�-25H5B2-�:0�/::-.6 �<4,002�3-2-4:50.�6-45350.3�3,/22�B-�1/6-��B/3-6�0.�:,-�B-3:�5.:-7-3:�0>�:,-�,01-2-33�4,526G809:, ��K ��L>�:,-�=53:754:�/335H.3�/�,01-2-33�4,526�:0�/�34,002�0:,-7�:,/.�:,-�34,002�0>�075H5.�07�/��34,002�7-M9-3:-6�B8�:,-�A/7-.:GH9/765/.@�:,-�=57-4:07�3,/22�A70I56-�:,-�4,526F3��A/7-.:GH9/765/.�C5:,�/�C75::-.�-NA2/./:50.@�5.42965.H�/�3:/:-1-.:�7-H/765.H�:,-�75H,:�:0��/AA-/2�:,-�34,002�3-2-4:50.�6-45350. �O.�9./4401A/.5-6�,01-2-33�809:,�3,/22�/230�B-��A70I56-6�.0:54-�0>�:,-57�75H,:�:0�/AA-/2�:,-�34,002�3-2-4:50.�6-45350. �<4,002�3-2-4:50.��653A9:-3�3,/22�B-�,/.62-6�/3�09:25.-6�5.�<-4:50.�P�B-20C ��Q ��E,-�,01-2-33�4,526G809:,�3,/22�B-�511-65/:-28�-.7022-6�5.�:,-�/335H.-6�34,002 �E,53�193:��B-�60.-�-I-.�5>�:,-�4,526G809:,�53�9./B2-�:0�A70694-�7-40763�.071/228�7-M957-6�>07��-.70221-.:@�394,�/3�A7-I5093�/4/6-154�7-40763@�1-654/2�7-40763@�A700>�0>�7-356-.48�07��0:,-7�60491-.:/:50. �E,-�-.70225.H�34,002�3,/22�511-65/:-28�40.:/4:�:,-�34,002�2/3:��/::-.6-6�B8�:,-�4,526G809:,�:0�0B:/5.�7-2-I/.:�/4/6-154�/.6�0:,-7�7-40763 ��L>�:,-��4,526G809:,�.--63�:0�0B:/5.�5119.5R/:50.3@�07�5119.5R/:50.�07�1-654/2�7-40763@�:,-��-.70225.H�34,002�3,/22�511-65/:-28�7->-7�:,-�A/7-.:GH9/765/.�07�:,-�9./4401A/.5-6��,01-2-33�809:,�:0�:,-�=57-4:07�0>�<:96-.:�<-7I54-3@�C,0�53�-NA-4:-6�:0�/3353:�5.�0B:/5.5.H��:,-�.-4-33/78�5119.5R/:50.�07�1-654/2�7-40763 ��S ��E,-�,01-2-33�4,526G809:,�3,/22�B-�A2/4-6�5.�/.�/AA70A75/:-�H7/6-�2-I-2�B8�:,-�34,002��A75.45A/2�07�6-35H.--@�935.H�:,-�3/1-�A704-697-3�:,/:�/7-�93-6�>07�A2/45.H�.0.J,01-2-33��4,5267-.�/.6�809:,�/::-.65.H�:,/:�34,002 �T694/:50./2�A70H7/115.H�/.6�3-7I54-3�3,/22�B-��A70I56-6�>07�:,-�4,526G809:,�40.353:-.:�C5:,�2-H/2�7-M957-1-.:3�/.6�-3:/B253,-6�=53:754:��A02545-3�/.6�A704-697-3 ��U ��V.4-�-.7022-6@�,01-2-33�4,5267-.G809:,�3,/22�,/I-�:,-�75H,:3�/.6�A75I52-H-3�0>��.0.J,01-2-33�4,5267-.�/::-.65.H�:,-�34,002�5.�:,-�=53:754:�/.6�3,/22�B-�39BW-4:�:0�:,-��3/1-�34,002�792-3�/.6�7-H92/:50.3 �



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������������������
�����	�����������	����������������
���������	���� ����!��"��#"#��$����%&�'(&%))*+(,�-./01,+/��23�4�5./01,+�4&./+/�%6+&�/78%%)�/+)+7,.%(�%&�+(&%))*+(,�.(�4�/78%%)9��4 ��:8+�8%*+)+//�78.)5;�<%1,8;�04&+(,=>14&5.4(�/84))�?+�&+3+&&+5�,%�,8+�-.&+7,%&�%3��@,15+(,�@+&6.7+/�A8%�/84))�74&&<�%1,�,8+�5./01,+�&+/%)1,.%(�0&%7+//�%1,).(+5�?<�,8+��-+04&,*+(,�%3�B1?).7�2(/,&17,.%(�4/�+C0+5.,.%1/)<�4/�0%//.?)+�43,+&�&+7+.6.(>��(%,.7+�%3�,8+�5./01,+ ��? ��:8+�8%*+)+//�78.)5�%&�<%1,8�/84))�?+�.**+5.4,+)<�+(&%))+5�.(�,8+�/78%%)�.(�A8.78��,8+�+(&%))*+(,�./�/%1>8,;�0+(5.(>�&+/%)1,.%(�%3�,8+�5./01,+ ��B)47+*+(,�.(�4�/78%%)�/84))�?+�.(�,8+�/,15+(,D/�?+/,�.(,+&+/, ��4 ��:8+�/,15+(,D/�+5174,.%(�*4<�7%(,.(1+�.(�,8+�/78%%)�%&�%&.>.(�3%&�,8+�51&4,.%(�%3�,8+��8%*+)+//(+//�4(5=%&�.(�4(<�74/+�.(�A8.78�4�34*.)<�?+7%*+/�8%*+)+//�?+,A++(�4745+*.7��<+4&/�%&�51&.(>�4(�4745+*.7�<+4&;�%&�3%&�,8+�51&4,.%(�%3�,8+�4745+*.7�<+4&;�.3�,8+�/,15+(,��?+7%*+/�0+&*4(+(,)<�8%1/+5�51&.(>�4(�4745+*.7�<+4& ��? ��:8+�/,15+(,�*4<�+(&%))�.(�4�/78%%)�%,8+&�,84(�(%(E8%*+)+//�/,15+(,/�A8%�).6+�.(�,8+��4,,+(54(7+�4&+4�.(�A8.78�,8+�/,15+(,�./�47,14))<�).6.(>�4&+�+).>.?)+�,%�4,,+(5 ��:8+�/78%%)�%3�%&.>.(�*+4(/�,8+�/78%%)�,84,�,8+�/,15+(,�4,,+(5+5�A8+(�0+&*4(+(,)<�8%1/+5�%&��,8+�/78%%)�.(�A8.78�,8+�/,15+(,�A4/�)4/,�+(&%))+5;�.(7)15.(>�4�0&+/78%%)�4(5�.(7)15.(>�,8+��5+/.>(4,+5�&+7+.6.(>�/78%%)�4,�,8+�(+C,�>&45+�)+6+)�3%&�3++5+&�/78%%)/ ��2(�5+,+&*.(.(>�,8+�?+/,�.(,+&+/,/�%3�,8+�/,15+(,�,%�,8+�+C,+(,�3+4/.?)+;�,8+�/,15+(,�A.))�?+�F+0,��.(�,8+�/78%%)�%3�%&.>.(;�+C7+0,�A8+(�5%.(>�/%�./�7%(,&4&<�,%�,8+�A./8+/�%3�,8+�/,15+(,D/��04&+(,=>14&5.4( �G%&�+C4*0)+;�3%&�,8+�51&4,.%(�%3�,8+�8%*+)+//(+// �@,15+(,E7+(,+&+5�347,%&/��A.))�?+�7%(/.5+&+5;�.(7)15.(>�,8+�.*047,�%3�*%?.).,<�%(�478.+6+*+(,;�+5174,.%(;�8+4),8;�4(5��/43+,< ��2(�,8+�74/+�%3�1(477%*04(.+5�<%1,8;�,8+�)%74)�+5174,.%(�4>+(7<�).4./%(�%&�5+/.>(++�A.))��4//./,�.(�0)47+*+(,�%&�+(&%))*+(,�5+7./.%(/�7%(/.5+&.(>�,8+�&+H1+/,/�%3�/178�1(477%*04(.+5��<%1,8 ��23�,8+�-./,&.7,�5+,+&*.(+/�,84,�.,�./�(%,�.(�,8+�/,15+(,D/�?+/,�.(,+&+/,�,%�4,,+(5�,8+�/78%%)�%3��%&.>.(�%&�,8+�/78%%)�&+H1+/,+5�?<�,8+�04&+(,=>14&5.4(�%&�1(477%*04(.+5�<%1,8;�,8+�-./,&.7,��/84))�0&%6.5+�4�A&.,,+(�+C0)4(4,.%(�%3�,8+�&+4/%(I/J�3%&�.,/�5+,+&*.(4,.%(;�.(�4�*4((+&�4(5��3%&*�1(5+&/,4(54?)+�,%�/178�04&+(,=>14&5.4(�%&�1(477%*04(.+5�<%1,8;�.(7)15.(>�.(3%&*4,.%(��&+>4&5.(>�,8+�&.>8,�,%�400+4) ��- ���K�""L#����:8+�@78%%)�/84))�.**+5.4,+)<�+(&%))�,8+�/,15+(,=<%1,8�+C0+&.+(7.(>�8%*+)+//(+//;�+6+(�.3��,8+�/,15+(,�)47F/�&+H1.&+5�5%71*+(,/;�84/�*.//+5�400).74,.%(�%&�+(&%))*+(,�5+45).(+/;�84/��%1,/,4(5.(>�3++/;�3.(+/;�%&�4?/+(7+/;�%&�400).+/�A.,8%1,�4�04&+(,=>14&5.4( �



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������������������
�����	�����������	����������������
���������	���� !�"!#$�%!&#'(()�*&+�%!&#'(($!&")�*#!�+!,-&!+�"'�$!*&�*""!&+-&.�/0 ''(�*&+�1*#"-0-1*"-&.��,2((3�-&�/0 ''(�*0"-4-"-!/5��65��
789�7��:��;�/"2+!&"�!<1!#-!&0-&.� '$!(!//&!//�-/�*�#!/-+!&"�-,�" !�/"2+!&"�-/�1!#/'&*((3�1#!/!&"��/'$!= !#!�=-" -&�" !�+-/"#-0"�=-" �*�12#1'/!�"'�#!$*-&�>2"�&'"�&!0!//*#-(3�"'�#!$*-&?��1!#$*&!&"(35�� !�/"2+!&"�/ *((�>!�0'&/-+!#!+�*�#!/-+!&"�= !&�(-4-&.�=-" �*�1*#!&"@.2*#+-*&?��'#�1!#/'&�-&�('0'�1*#!&"-/�&'"�/'(!(3�,'#�/0 ''(�12#1'/!/�'#�,'#�1*#"-0-1*"-'&�-&�!<"#*02##-02(*#��*0"-4-"-!/5�A"2+!&"/�!<1!#-!&0-&.� '$!(!//&!//�= '�+'�&'"�(-4!�=-" �" !-#�1*#!&"@.2*#+-*&��$*3�!&#'((�" !$/!(4!/�-&�/0 ''(5��� !�*++#!//�(-/"!+�'&�" !�!&#'(($!&"�,'#$/�>!0'$!/�1#'',�',�#!/-+!&035�B,�#!/-+!&03�-/��C2!/"-'&!+�>3�" !�D-/"#-0"?�-$$!+-*"!�!&#'(($!&"�=-((�'002#�=-" �,'(('=�21�"'�0'&,-#$��#!/-+!&035��E5����FGHIHJK7��7IL9�78��6*0 �/"2+!&"�!<1!#-!&0-&.� '$!(!//&!//�/ *((�>!�1#'4-+!+�/!#4-0!/�0'$1*#*>(!�"'�/!#4-0!/��',,!#!+�"'�/"*>(3� '2/!+�/"2+!&"/�-&�" !�/0 ''(�/!(!0"!+?�/20 �*/M��N#!/0 ''(�1#'.#*$���#*&/1'#"*"-'&�/!#4-0!/��6+20*"-'&*(�/!#4-0!/�,'#�= -0 �" !�/"2+!&"�$!!"/�!(-.->-(-"3�0#-"!#-*�/20 �*/�6OO�'#�/1!0-*(��!+20*"-'&�1#'.#*$/��P'0*"-'&*(�*&+�"!0 &-0*(�!+20*"-'&�1#'.#*$/��N#'.#*$/�,'#�*"Q#-/R�/"2+!&"/��N#'.#*$/�*&+�0'2#/!/�,'#�.-,"!+�*&+�"*(!&"!+�/"2+!&"/��A0 ''(�&2"#-"-'&�1#'.#*$/���2"'#-&.�1#'.#*$/���-"(!�B�/!#4-0!/��S!,'#!�*&+�*,"!#Q/0 ''(�1#'.#*$/��A2$$!#�/0 ''(�1#'.#*$/��T&(-&!�(!*#&-&.��6<"#*02##-02(*#�*0"-4-"-!/��U5��	IH�8G�I�H�9���H�����V��K��7HK8��;"�" !�#!C2!/"�',�" !�1*#!&"@.2*#+-*&�'#�" !�2&*00'$1*&-!+�3'2" ?�"#*&/1'#"*"-'&�=-((�>!��1#'4-+!+�>3�" !�D-/"#-0"�,'#�" !� '$!(!//�/"2+!&"W/X�"'�*&+�,#'$�/0 ''(�',�'#-.-&�2&"-(�" !�!&+��',�" !�/0 ''(�3!*#�= !&�" !�/"2+!&"�'>"*-&/�1!#$*&!&"� '2/-&.5�N!#$*&!&"� '2/-&.�-/��+!,-&!+�*/�*&3�/-.&!+�(!*/!�'#�('&.Q"!#$�*11#'4!+�(-4-&.�/-"2*"-'&5��T&0!�1!#$*&!&"� '2/-&.�-/�,'2&+?�" !�,*$-(3� */�*�0 '-0!�"'�/"*3�-&�" !�/0 ''(�',�'#-.-&�'#��*""!&+�" !�/0 ''(�-&�" !�*""!&+*&0!�*#!*�= !#!� '2/-&.� */�>!!&�!/"*>(-/ !+5�B,�*�,*$-(3�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������������������
�����	�����������	����������������
���������	���� !!"#"�$!�"$%&�'(�$ #�"� !!)�!*�!+','(-�$+%(".!+$%$'!(�/'))�0#�.+!1'2#2�3($')�$ #�#(2�!*�$ %$��,'1#(�"� !!)�&#%+4��5(�$ #��%"#�/ #+#�$ #�"� !!)�!*�!+','(�%(2��3++#($�+#"'2#(�#�%+#�)!�%$#2�'(�2'**#+#($�6!�%)��723�%$'!(%)�8,#(�'#"-�$ #�$/!�"� !!)�2'"$+'�$"�/'))�%,+##�!(�%�9#$ !2�*!+�$+%(".!+$%$'!(�%(2��" %+#��!"$"4��:$32#($"�#;.#+'#(�'(,� !9#)#""(#""�%+#�%3$!9%$'�%))&�#)','0)#�*!+�*+##�"� !!)�9#%)"�*!+�$ #��+#9%'(2#+�!*�$ %$�,'1#(�"� !!)�&#%+4��<4�7(+!))9#($�='".3$#"��5*�$ #�.%+#($>,3%+2'%(�!+�3(%��!9.%('#2�&!3$ �2'".3$#"�$ #�"� !!)�%""',(9#($�2#$#+9'(#2�0&��$ #�='"$+'�$-�$ #�"$32#($�" %))�0#�'99#2'%$#)&�#(+!))#2�'(�$ #�"� !!)�'(�/ '� �#(+!))9#($�'"��"!3, $-�.#(2'(,�+#"!)3$'!(�!*�$ #�2'".3$#�?'(�)32'(,�%))�%1%')%0)#�%..#%)"@4�='".3$#"�" %))�0#��+#"!)1#2�%"�#;.#2'$'!3")&�%"�.!""'0)#4��A #(�%�2'".3$#�%+'"#"�!1#+�"� !!)�.)%�#9#($-�$ #�.%+#($>�%+#,'1#+�!+�3(%��!9.%('#2�&!3$ �� %"�$ #�!..!+$3('$&�$!�$%B#�$ #�*!))!/'(,��!3+"#�!*�%�$'!(C��%4��A'$ �$ #�%""'"$%(�#�!*�$ #�<!9#)#""�6'%'"!(-��!9.)#$#�%�:$32#($�D)%�#9#($�='".3$#�*!+9��%(2�"309'$�'$�$!�$ #�='+#�$!+�!*�:$32#($�:#+1'�#"�*!+�2#$#+9'(%$'!(4�8*$#+�%�2#$#+9'(%$'!(��'"�9%2#-�%��!.&�!*�$ #��!9.)#$#2�E!$'*'�%$'!(�!*�='".3$#�F#"!)3$'!(�*!+9�/'))�0#��.+!1'2#2�$!�$ #�.%+#($>�%+#,'1#+�!+�3(%��!9.%('#2�&!3$ 4��04��G3+$ #+�%..#%)"�" %))�0#�9%2#�'(�$ #�*!+9�!*�%�/+'$$#(�+#H3#"$�*!+�%��!(*#+#(�#�/'$ �$ #��:3.#+'($#(2#($4�I #�:3.#+'($#(2#($�/'))�$ #(�.+!1'2#�%�/+'$$#(�#;.)%(%$'!(�!*�$ #��%..#%)#2�2#�'"'!(�$!�$ #�.%+#($>,3%+2'%(�!+�3(%��!9.%('#2�&!3$ 4���4��I #�.%+#($>,3%+2'%(�!+�3(%��!9.%('#2�&!3$ �$ #(� %"�$ #�+', $�$!�%..#%)�$ #�2#�'"'!(�'(��$ #�*!+9�!*�%�/+'$$#(�+#H3#"$�$!�$ #�J!%+2�!*�723�%$'!(�$!�%22+#""�$ #�9%$$#+4��24��8*$#+�0#'(,�,+%($#2�%� #%+'(,-�$ #�.%+#($>�%+#,'1#+�!+�3(%��!9.%('#2�&!3$ �/'))�0#��%21'"#2-�'(�/+'$'(,-�!*�$ #�J!%+2�!*�723�%$'!(�2#�'"'!(�/'$ '(�*'1#�03"'(#""�2%&"��*!))!/'(,�$ #�(#;$�+#,3)%+�J!%+2�9##$'(,4��#4��I #�.%+#($?"@�!+�,3%+2'%("�!+� !9#)#""�&!3$ �" %))�0#�.+!1'2#2�/'$ �%�/+'$$#(��#;.)%(%$'!(�!*�$ #�='"$+'�$K"�2#�'"'!(�!(�$ #�2'".3$#�%(2�%�(!$'�#�!*�$ #�+', $�$!�%..#%)�$!��$ #�:$%$#�:3.#+'($#(2#($�!*�D30)'��5("$+3�$'!(4�D%+#($">L3%+2'%("�!+�3(%��!9.%('#2��&!3$ "�%+#�%0)#�$!�"##B�"3..!+$�*+!9�$ #�:$%$#�M!!+2'(%$!+�*!+�<!9#)#""�723�%$'!(�%$�$ #��A'"�!("'(�=#.%+$9#($�!*�D30)'��5("$+3�$'!(4��67L86�F7G7F7EM7C�N�O'((#&PQ#($!�<!9#)#""��723�%$'!(��8""'"$%(�#�8�$��8=RDI7=C�S>TU>VW�



 

School District of West De Pere 
Administrative Offices 
400 Reid St, Suite W 
De Pere, WI 54115 

 
  Dawn Laboy, Business Manager 

Fax (920) 337-1398 www.wdpsd.com Phone (920) 337-1393 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
 
               To:            Mr. Dennis Krueger & Board of Education 
 
    From:        Dawn Laboy, Business Manager  
 
               Date:        April 3, 2023 
 
               Subject:    Transportation Contract 
 
 

We currently have a transportation contract with Lamers which goes through the 23-24 school year.  Due 
to the unprecedent increase in costs, Lamers has requested to increase the 23-24 contract by 8% 
instead of the original 3% which equals approximately $120,000.  I am recommending that the attached 
contract is approved for the 23-24 school year. 
 
Thank you for your consideration.                      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A VISION OF PRIDE AND EXCELLENCE 
 

The School District of West De Pere does not discriminate on the basis of any characteristic protected under State or Federal Law 

http://www.wdpsd.com/




����������	
���
�����	
��������� ������	����������������������������  ���� ���!�������������"##�$������%��������&��'��(�����&)��*"++*��(,-��.��/01#23345+303� �678��������9:;.������/01#23345+30<� �'�����-��- �������������������=>?� �@ABBCD�EFGAHAFI�JGKAFCBLABMABL��NO>P?� �QRS�JTUGUI�@CFATLVF�VW�JLGMABL�JAFXCTAD��YZ=[?� �QKFC\�]I�̂_̂ �̀�O[?� �abFA�JV\bTA��cUA�KGFKVDA�VW�LUCD�RARV�CD�LV�DAAd�bKKFVXb\�LV�bTTADD�b�LUCFM�KbFLS�KFVXCMAF�LV�DGKKVFL��RABLb\�UAb\LU�BAAMD�CB�VGF�DTUVV\�TVRRGBCLSe�abFA�JV\bTA�KbFLBAFD�fCLU�DTUVV\�MCDLFCTLD��LV�TVBBATL�DLGMABLDI�DLbWW�bBM�WbRC\CAD�fCLU�RABLb\�UAb\LU�TbFA�FADVGFTAD�bBM�DGgDLbBTA��bgGDA�LFAbLRABL�KFVXCMAFD�CB�b�LCRA\S�RbBBAFe��QMMFADDCBH�LUA�RABLb\�UAb\LU�BAAMD�VW�VGF�DLGMABLD�CD�gATVRCBH�VBA�VW�LUA�RVDL��TUb\\ABHCBH�bDKATLD�VW�AMGTbLCVB�LVMbSe�JLGMABL�JAFXCTAD�DLbWW�DKABM�b�RbhVFCLS�VW�LUACF��MbS�bMMFADDCBH�LUADA�BAAMD�bBM�TVBBATLCBH�DLGMABLD�bBM�WbRC\CAD�fCLU�VGLDCMA��FADVGFTADe�iS�fVFdCBH�fCLU�abFA�JV\bTAI�fA�TbB�FAMGTA�LUA�\AHjfVFd�LUbL�VWLAB�Wb\\D�VB��DTUVV\�DLbWW�LV�TVBBATL�WbRC\CAD�fCLU�DAFXCTA�KFVXCMAFDe�cUA�bBBGb\�TVDL�CD�bKKFVkCRbLA\S��lmnI___�bBM�fA�RbS�GLC\CoA�pGBM�n_e��cUbBd�SVG�WVF�TVBDCMAFCBHe�
�q���r�stutvw�vx�yzt{|�}w{�~��|��|w�|���q�







����������	
���
�����	
��������� ������	����������������������������  ���� ���!�������������"##�$������%��������&��'��(�����&)��*"++*��(,-��.��/01#23345+303� �678��������9:;.������/01#23345+30<� �'�����-��- �������������������=>?� �@ABBCD�EFGAHAFI�JGKAFCBLABMABL��NO>P?� �QRS�JTUGUI�@CFATLVF�VW�JLGMABL�JAFXCTAD��YZ=[?� �QKFC\�]I�̂_̂ �̀�O[?� �aAbGADL�WVF�cMMCLCVBc\�JKATCc\�dMGTcLCVB�eAcTUAF��LV�fA�DUcFAM�fALgAAB�LUA��hBLAFRAMCcLA�cBM�iCMM\A�JTUVV\D��eUA�KGFKVDA�VW�LUCD�RARV�CD�LV�DAAj�cKKFVXc\�LV�cMM�c�WG\\kLCRA�JKATCc\�dMGTcLCVB��eAcTUAF�LUcL�gC\\�fA�DUcFAM�fALgAAB�LUA�hBLAFRAMCcLA�cBM�iCMM\A�JTUVV\D�fAHCBBCBH�gCLU��LUA��̂_̂ k̀̂_̂ l�DTUVV\�SAcFm��eUCD�KVDCLCVB�gC\\�KFVXCMA�DKATCc\�AMGTcLCVB�DAFXCTAD�LV�LUVDA�DLGMABLD�gUV�FAbGCFA��CBLABDCXA�DKATCc\CnAM�CBDLFGTLCVB�WVTGDCBH�VB�WGBTLCVBc\�cTcMARCT�cBM�KFAkXVTcLCVBc\��DjC\\Dm�oS�UcXCBH�cBVLUAF�DKATCc\�AMGTcLCVB�LAcTUAF�gVFjCBH�gCLU�LUCD�DKATCWCT�KVKG\cLCVBI��gA�gC\\�fA�cf\A�LV�KFVXCMA�LUADA�DLGMABLD�gCLU�ApKAFCABTAD�CB�LUA�TVRRGBCLS�LUcL��FACBWVFTA�DjC\\D�fACBH�LcGHUL�cBM�VKKVFLGBCLCAD�LV�MAXA\VK�cBM�KFcTLCTA�KFAkXVTcLCVBc\�cBM��\CWA�DjC\\Dm��eUcBj�SVG�WVF�TVBDCMAFCBHm�
�q���r�stutvw�vx�yzt{|�}w{�~��|��|w�|���q�



���������	
����	������	�� ����������	���������������� ��	��������	
�������	����� !�



����������	
���
�����	
���������������������������������������������� !"�##��"�� �����#�$%$&��'(�)�**�+,-./01�23-45��67����87	���79�:;�<�:
��7:9��=��>?@�	
=9�:
	��;�
�
���7:;��=
�8�
��A�=���
���A�7�����<�
����BC7:�D�;;�:	�	
����	E�
�FGH1�I-11GJ4H/,��K7=�7�>7���:L�6�99����������M�=:	����L�7:9��6��7�:��M�7�N�L�D�;����������67
��O�7����L��7P��Q�
���Q��:����	�:�7	�@R@S�D��Q��>����T9=�7
��:7���U�=:97
��:�O�7�����U����8	V��O��C�8����Q����:���9�7
��=�����	
���
���::��V��W0X1Y�WZ3.05/G[�+5X05-\/.�]10[��̂<C�K7������L������
������M=����=�=<L����_��	�:
�9�
���9�	
���
�7
�7�@�97C��7��C���9=�7
��:�	
�7
�;���_�7::�:;��P�:
�8�
���
���̀:��97�O��Q�V�O������=	�87	�
����9�:
��C�7:9�_�7:�
���<_��<�:
�	
�7
�;��	��:�
�������7��C�����9���9�_��;�7<<�:;�
�����	��
������7�:�:;�;7_	�
�7
��a�	
�����
�����	
=9�:
	V��'-b1G.c�(X--c�+,-./01�23-454��O���d�
7���7:���M��8����<�efM��_�����<�9�����
���	
=9�:
	V�O������;�?�:��;C�_�����<7:���87	��7���<_7:��9�QC�7�_�	�
�P���<�		7;�������	_��
L���	_�:	�Q���
CL��	�

�:;������;�7�	L�7:9��P����<�:;���Q	
7���	V�

�'-1-[�g-0X4�hX5�(G[5-45��e�:��6�99����������	
=9�:
	�8�������	�:�7	��8�::��	�����
����<�:i	�M�=Q�����������L�D���:��6�7�	�̂�
�M�:
�	
V��j
��k�79��	l��67��		7�A7�
�	L�m	7Q���7�K���:��L��6=�_�C�67�	9�:L�̂	���C�����7

��L��7:9�n����C:���=���P7:V�o
���k�79��	l�A�C����A=�N�L�M79�:����D�_	�:L�>C����B7Q�97L�7:9�K7=��:�O�	���V��*p]�qG35H�*X-451/[\��O8��P��8��	
���	��:�
���C�=
��8��	
��:;�_��;�7<L��;�79�	�S�9?o
�L���<_�
�9�7
�
���f�=
���
7
�����	
��:;�O�=�:7<�:
V��A��9C�>7�
���	��L��A�7C��:��
�;7��L�̂�9C:��k7=
����L�O��<7	��D��7�CL�>7�9�:��d7:M7<_L�6����9�	��>�=	�L�B7C7:7��f7
�	L��M�::�����	�:��7�
L��̀8�:��
�;7��L�O��	�:��K���:��L�M��_���̂Q
	L��7:9�e��<7:�D��7�CV��M�:;�7
=�7
��:	�
���M�::�����	�:��7�
��7:9�6����9�	�>�=	��8���Q�
��
��N����	
�_�7��E��*-45JGGZ�r-0Z-X4H/,�s-0b���	
8��9t	�u
��k�79��K�79��	��_�O�7<���9�7��v�wx�y���z������v{w������9��P��7:9�������
�9��@L@Ro��
�<	�8�����8����Q��=	�9�
��	��P��
����:��9	�����=�����7����<<=:�
CV�O���O�7<�8�=�9����N��
��
�7:N�
�����<<=:�
C�����
�����;�:���	�
CV�



���������	
	��������������������������������������������������������������������� ��!���������������������������"�#�� $������������������������������������������ ��������%�����������#�� ������%����#���&�����$��'()*+)+,��-��.��/�����01��!������2�����������������������������������������3�3������������������������456789:�;6<5=�>?@�AB6C5=D������������������������������������ ��������������������&$��EFG��H(I��(J�I�(��KL���M�N��O�)P
����������%���������������������#�������������Q��������&�����R����� �S��� ��Q��������&���������0T0U30T01��������&��������������������#�������������������������������������������$��V�((-�H)W�HM	XX)�*��R����� �S��� �Q��������&������������%��������&������������Y�����Z�&�Z��[[���$����&�\������������������������������������]�
�,�(�)̂W�_�O
������/���������������������������&������������������$�̀��������Z���������������&���%��������� ����%���������$����&���������#���%����������������&�����������]�

�F)���G)�-	a)M��.��b��������c��d�&�e/�����f1��g!��������������������������������#�����������������������������������&������/����S�������$��h�������������#������������������������i����������������%�����������������������]���������������#������������i�����%�����[������� ����������������������������$������������������������&���]��V�((-�KL���M
�_)W��d��c����/�&��!�j����Z�&�!����������������̀�����fU������kl559�mCn??B=�o6p��!�������������������%���������������&���������%������������$��������������������[��������� �����������������#����������������������&�����������%���������&���$��q̂ L�P	-O�ra(-�
��s� �̀�����ft�c��������k6un5l�?9�vl?67w6p��s� �̀�����fx�Y������̀�����̀���������y6z{56@�|85B7��s� �̀�����0T300�3�/�����������������������d���&"��}?696�~l���������R������������$��s� �̀�����00��������Z��������mw69��B@{��s� �/�&�U��d�������d����������;n5�}6l���s� �/�&�0T����������R�����̀����d��c�����t������3#��������%�R����̀�����d��c�����s� �/�&�0f3�R�%���������Y�������������0��$��s� �/�&�003�c����������%���Y��������������muD��?l{5lu��?BB5:5����������s� �/�&�003�/��Z����S��������������/����������$��s� �/�&�013�/��S�����S��������������R�������������������UT���$��s� �/�&�Uf3�����Y�����c����������������R���h������������U��$��s� �j����x�����������c�.�Y����.����%�����}87��6BB55�k?B���?@l=5�


	ADP8B5E.tmp
	Fax (920) 337-1398 www.wdpsd.com Phone (920) 337-1393




